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Antonia Hover

From: Angie Calhoun
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Consumer Correspondence
Subject: FW: To CLK docket 20170235 and 20170236

Correspondence for docket 20170235 & 20170236 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Diana Vizcarrondo  
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:53 PM 
To: Angie Calhoun 
Subject: To CLK docket 20170235 and 20170236 
 
Customer correspondence regarding docket 20170235 and 20170236.  Added to file 1285855C. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Diana Vizcarrondo 
Regulatory Specialist II 
Office of Consumer Assistance 
 
 
Note: Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Webmaster  
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 8:47 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: PSC Contact Form 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Saturday, August 18, 2018 12:29 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: s.carlsson@verizon.net 
Subject: PSC Contact Form 
 
Contact from a Web user 
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Contact Information: 
Name: Stan Carlsson 
Company:  
Primary Phone:  
Secondary Phone:  
Email: s.carlsson@verizon.net 
 
Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 
 
Comments:  
Please authorize the FPL purchase of the City of Vero Beach electric system.  Ignore the meritless arguments of FIPUG.  
Vero Beach ratepayors can't afford subsidize FIPUG.  Let this transaction be finally approved as is.  It is manifestly in the 
interest of Public Service. 
 
 




